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Dear Examiners
In response to your written questions issued 13" September 2024
Q1.16.5 Vibration

Do the provisions of the Outline Construction Noise and Vibration Plan [REP2-044] address your
concerns about vibration [REP1-086]? If not, please explain your conclusion.

We remain concerned about vibration based on our experiences to date of occasional works that
have been undertaken near our property. The reference to the Outline Construction Noise and
Vibration Plan [REP2-044] with frequent references made to ‘where practical’ are open to
interpretation and do not address our concerns.

The works to date that we have experienced have been towards the South, East and West of our
property where instances of Limestone are found. We do not know how far these Limestone
features extend and would appreciate more detail from Geological studies that have been
undertaken as to the locations of these features which can then be compared to construction
activity sites to enable a more knowledge based assessment to be made, particularly given the pilling
works and foundation works that will cover a large area in relative close proximity to our property.

Yours Sincerely
Martyn & Margaret Hussey





